
From: Susie R. Villa
To: Beverly T Villasenor
Subject: 2nd Orientation Presentation and Virtual Meeting (Compensation and Classification Study)
Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 2:24:00 PM
Attachments: Orientation Presentation Memo.pdf

THIS EMAIL IS BEING SENT ON BEHALF OF DR. DOUGLAS STAINE, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT,
HUMAN RESOURCES
 
Good afternoon!
 
As mentioned in our earlier correspondence dated April 4, 2024, which is attached for your
reference, we have added the following presentation/meeting for your convenience: 
 

Wednesday, April 10, 2024, at 3:00 p.m. in the J. D. Piazza Center
 

Monday, April 15, 2024, at 3:00 p.m.  This will be a TEAMS Meeting.  You will receive a
calendar invite with the link to sign on to this meeting.

 
Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you!
 
 
 

Susie Villa
Executive Assistant
Human Resources
Fontana Unified School District
Office:   (909) 357-5000, ext. 29046
FAX:       (909) 357-7620

 
          

  Follow us on Facebook, Twitter, and Instagram to stay up-to-date on all the latest news and
events at the Fontana Unified School District!

 
 

mailto:Susie.Villa@fusd.net
mailto:VillBT@fusd.net
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fusd.net%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cmoiz.uddin%40dgs.ca.gov%7Cd3230bd7881e468c75fb08d7071eea9e%7Cea45f7b107d749a8b8f537136ec9382d%7C0%7C1%7C636985701684812153&sdata=6WOCUbRKk%2BhY30XAAMEXJIqRmBpZDVx9MCZdVt6tKV0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fusd.net%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cmoiz.uddin%40dgs.ca.gov%7Cd3230bd7881e468c75fb08d7071eea9e%7Cea45f7b107d749a8b8f537136ec9382d%7C0%7C1%7C636985701684822147&sdata=UlaNBqhYxpN%2Bc8GYoCGjdVhpi3h6Dv4cX%2B6A4g5RKw0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FFontanaUnified&data=02%7C01%7Cmoiz.uddin%40dgs.ca.gov%7Cd3230bd7881e468c75fb08d7071eea9e%7Cea45f7b107d749a8b8f537136ec9382d%7C0%7C0%7C636985701684832143&sdata=D%2FpLXa0e5k%2FTipfWh997XfYJRpgoflMOhCFSGuAG7tk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FFontanaUnified&data=02%7C01%7Cmoiz.uddin%40dgs.ca.gov%7Cd3230bd7881e468c75fb08d7071eea9e%7Cea45f7b107d749a8b8f537136ec9382d%7C0%7C0%7C636985701684832143&sdata=3R9g5esZajeDhKurbq2fSorRfVIMcIDO6gpk3qNzkQI%3D&reserved=0






